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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 3:38 PM

To: ‘Ange! Richard’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Request to register EIN for LHCG XiX, LLC 110000061648
The attached emait has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Pleasc take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participalion.

DOS Cusiomer Satsfaction Survey

From: Angel Richard [mailto:Angel.Richard@!hcgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:33 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Request to register EIN for LHCG XIX, LLC

Good Afternoon,

Please accept this e-mail as our request to register the following EIN for LHCG XIX, LLC:
27-3529253

Attached is a copy of the IRS Documentation.

Should you have any questions or require additional information to complete this request, please
contact me.

Thank you!

Angel Kichard

Lisensure & Regilatory Acquisitions Coordinator
LHC Groun, Ine,

220 W, Pinhook R, Suite A

Lariyoite, La 70505

Dwecet 0 (3537) 765-0714

Main & (357) 233-1307, ext. 210714

Fax w3375 233-5769

E-Mail: angel.richard@iiicgroup.com

IMPQRTANT / CONFIDENTIAL This message and any attachments accompanying it from LHC Group is intended only for the use of
the addressea(s) shown above. [t contans information that may be privileged, confidential and / or exempt from disclosure under
application law. If you are not the intended reciprent of this message, you are hereby notified that the copying, use, or distribution
of any information or materials transmitted in or with this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message by mistake,
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